Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCcHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet 2601
Telefax: (074) 422-6570; (074) 422-7501; 422-3790: 422-200]

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 0O4 . 5. 2017
TO: All Division

From: ARTIN, Ed. D., CESO V1

Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: 2017 NATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY CELEBRATION
Date: February 24, 2017

1. In line with the upcoming celebration of National Women’s Month, the DepEd
Schools Division Office of Benguet will celebrate the 2017 National Women’s Day
on March 8, 2017.

2. This activity aims to:
a. To create and facilitate platforms to discuss good practices, gaps, challenges, and
commitments in pursuing gender and development (GAD);
b. To inspire and empower women and girls to be agents of change — to contribute in
promoting gender equality and the empowerment of all women; and _
c. To strengthen personal, interpersonal, and working relationships among office
personnel through various GAD- oriented activities.

3. Activities to be conducted will include the following:
a. Signature Campaign
b. Parade (DPWH Engineering Office to DO Grounds)
c. Women Inspiring Women: Celebrating Women’s Journey and Sharing Inspiring
Stories of Change in their Chosen Fields by an invited resource speaker
Oral reading contest
Poster making contest
Slogan contest
Quiz Bee
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4. Participants of this activity are all Division Personnel and invited guests and
participants.
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Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired




